

WWGA BYLAWS

ARTICLE I: NAME

The name of this organization is the Winton Women's Golf Association.

ARTICLE II: PURPOSE

To promote WWGA activities, conduct tournaments for women, provide liaison between the women and men golfers at the Winton Country Club.

ARTICLE III: MEMBERSHIP

Section I: Membership is open to women who are in good standing in golf and full members of the Winton Country Club.

Section II: Active membership entitles participation in WWGA tournaments.

Section III: Non-Winton members may play but must pay full green and cart fees and WWGA dues.

ARTICLE IV: OFFICERS

Section I: The officers are the President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer.

Section II: Duties of the officers are as follows:

PRESIDENT: The President shall preside at all meetings of the association and the Executive Committee. She shall appoint the chair women of all standing committees, a team manager and such other committees as necessary, subject to approval of the Executive Committee. She shall submit the program of proposed activities to the Golf Committee for approval prior to the Spring meeting.

VICE-PRESIDENT: The Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President when the President is unable to act and shall serve as Chair of the Junior Girls.

SECRETARY: The Secretary shall keep records of all meetings and correspondence of the Association and shall be responsible for compiling the yearbook. She shall notify women members of Winton Country Club of the Spring meeting.

TREASURER: The Treasurer shall be custodian of all funds handled by the Association. She shall set up a budget for the coming year. All monies disbursed are subject to the approval of the President. She shall present her books for audit in January.

Section III: Elections

- a) Officers shall be elected at the fall meeting. A slate shall be presented by a Nominations Committee appointed by the President.

- b) The President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer shall be elected to serve one year.
- c) Those elected shall take office the first of the month following the election.

Section IV: Vacancies

In the event the President is unable to serve, the Vice-President shall assume those duties. Other vacancies among elected officials shall be filled by appointment of the President, subject to the approval of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE V: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section I: The Executive Committee shall be composed of the four elected officers of the Association and the immediate past president as honorary advisor.

Section II: Duties

- a) Preparing the program of the year to be presented at the Spring meeting.
- b) Fixing dues prior to the Spring meeting.
- c) Determine active membership status, if necessary.

ARTICLE VI: MEETING

Section I: The spring organizational meeting shall be the fourth Tuesday in March.

Section II: The annual business meeting and awards luncheon shall be in November. Business shall include presentation of the final maximum amount at which the Executive Committee may fix dues for the coming year.

Section III: Meetings shall be conducted on the last Tuesday of the month from April through October as, deemed necessary by the President, following the playing of a Captain's Choice. This meeting shall not be held before 11:00 a.m.

Section IV: One-fourth of the membership shall constitute a quorum for all meetings.

ARTICLE VII: DUES

Dues must be paid in full before a member may participate in WWGA activities. For those women who can only participate for 14 weeks, dues will be half the fee paid by members who will participate for the total season of 28 weeks. 10 WWGA play days are required for participation in WWGA Championship **ARTICLE VIII: LADIES DAY**

Section I: To compete for prizes or post ringers a player must be accompanied by another WWGA player.

Section II: There must be at least four members to have tournament on Ladies' Day in the 9 and 18 hole groups. A 9 holer may move up to play 18 holes, but an 18 holer may not compete for prizes in a 9 hole group. **Section III:** Winners of all Ladies' Day play will be determined by net scores.

Section IV: If any player does not check in before teeing off, she will not be considered participating in Ladies' Day or be eligible for any prizes.

ARTICLE IX: COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSONS

Section I: Tournament Chairperson shall oversee their tournament. All members competing in tournaments shall play on designated tournament day. All score cards and records of who participated in Ladies' Day play are to be kept by Ladies' Day Chairperson.

Section II: Publicity Chairperson shall present golf news and notes to local papers and Winton Country Club newsletter.

Section III: Social Chairperson shall arrange with the club management for refreshments at WWGA activities.

Section IV: Ways and Means Chairperson shall set up and organize money-making projects for the year.

Section V: Auditing Committee shall audit the books before the Spring Meeting.

ARTICLE X: AMENDMENTS

These bylaws shall be changed by being presented at a monthly meeting, posted on the bulletin board for one month and approved by a two-thirds vote of those present at the next meeting